Minutes

City Council/Public Financing Authority City of Huntington Beach

Monday, October 19, 2020 4:00 PM - Council Chambers 6:00 PM - Council Chambers Civic Center, 2000 Main Street Huntington Beach, California 92648

A video recording of the 6:00 PM portion of this meeting is on file in the Office of the City Clerk, and archived at www.surfcity-hb.org/government/agendas/

4:00 PM - COUNCIL CHAMBERS

CALLED TO ORDER - 4:00 PM

ROLL CALL

Present: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

Absent: None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL COMMUNICATIONS (Received After Agenda Distribution)

Pursuant to the Brown "Open Meetings" Act, City Clerk Robin Estanislau announced supplemental communications received by her office following distribution of the Council agenda packet:

Closed Session

#8 (20-1956) Two (2) emails received from Kathy Carrick and Sheila G. regarding the Performance Evaluation for Oliver Chi, City Manager.

PUBLIC COMMENTS PERTAINING TO STUDY SESSION / CLOSED SESSION ITEMS — None

STUDY SESSION

1. 20-1951 PULLED FROM AGENDA Review of City Park Development Efforts

RECESSED TO CLOSED SESSION — 4:03 PM

A motion was made by Brenden, second Posey, to recess to Closed Session for Items 2 — 8.

CLOSED SESSION

2. 20-1939 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Number of cases, two (2).

- 3. 20-1941 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL EXISTING LITIGATION. (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9). Name of case: Huntington Beach Police Officers' Association, et al. v. City of Huntington Beach, et al.; OCSC Case No.: 30-2019-01093906.
- 4. 20-1942 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL EXISTING LITIGATION. (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9). Name of case: Brewster (Terri Lynn) v. City of Huntington Beach; OCSC Case No. 30-2020-01160094.
- 5. 20-1954 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL EXISTING LITIGATION. (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9). Name of case: Dave Ferguson v. City of Huntington Beach: Workers' Comp. Cases No. COHB-17-0150.
- 6. 20-1955 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL EXISTING LITIGATION. (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9). Name of case: Greg Davis v. City of Huntington Beach: Workers' Comp. Cases No. COHB-17-0137.
- 7. 20-1971 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 (Deciding Whether to Initiate Litigation): Number of cases, one (1) Appeal of Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) Final Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) Methodology for the Sixth Housing Element Cycle.
- 8. 20-1956 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of Section 54957.) Name/Title: Oliver Chi, City Manager.

6:00 PM - COUNCIL CHAMBERS

RECONVENED CITY COUNCIL/PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING — 6:18 PM

ROLL CALL

Present: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

Absent: None

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Led by Councilmember Posey

INVOCATION

In permitting a nonsectarian invocation, the City does not intend to proselytize or advance any faith or belief. Neither the City nor the City Council endorses any particular religious belief or form of invocation.

9. 20-1914 Reverend Patricia Mercado of the Center for Spiritual Living and member of the Greater Huntington Beach Interfaith Community

CLOSED SESSION REPORT BY CITY ATTORNEY — Relating to Closed Session Item No. 7, City Attorney Gates reported that a motion was made by Hardy, second Semeta, to authorize an appeal of the Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) Final Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) Methodology for the Sixth Housing Element Cycle. By a vote of 7-0, the motion was approved.

AWARDS AND PRESENTATIONS

10. 20-1953 Mayor Semeta called on Victoria Alberty who presented the "Adoptable Pet of the Month"

Victoria Alberty, Waggin' Trails Rescue Foundation, introduced Bailey, an 8-year old Maltese/Yorkie mix, currently being fostered by Karen at Top Dog Barkery. Bailey was described as hypoallergenic and super energetic, who was raised in a loving home, but family circumstances forced him into adoption. Additional details can be found at www.waggintrailsrescue.com.

11. 20-1919 Mayor Semeta issued a proclamation recognizing October as Breast Cancer Awareness Month

Mayor Semeta introduced Captain Steve Hess, Engineer Bob Farrar, Firefighter Paramedic Kevin Cook, and Firefighter Paramedic Matt Tosches of the Huntington Beach Fire Department wearing their pink shirts, as representatives of the City's efforts to increase awareness, promote early detection and treatment for breast cancer.

12. 20-1952 Mayor Semeta presented the Mayor's HB Excellence Award to Greg Schooley, Information Technology Technician I

Mayor Semeta introduced Greg who was nominated by fellow employees for the Mayor's HB Excellence Award. Mr. Schooley was described as someone who can quickly determine a solution for technology challenges while displaying an attitude of public service as he puts the needs of his customers before his own. He is a humble, smart, and ambitious individual who was instrumental in helping many set up remote operations due to COVID-19. Mr. Schooley routinely goes above and beyond, is adaptable, and displays positive "can do" energy for every assignment.

Greg thanked those who nominated him, and expressed his appreciation to Mayor Semeta for the recognition.

13. 20-1972 Recognition of Retiring Police Chief Rob Handy

Mayor Semeta introduced Police Chief Handy and acknowledged his excellent performance by describing highlights from his seven years of service focused on balancing the needs of the business community while maintaining the highest quality-of-life standards for residents.

A pre-recorded video presentation was shown with various members of the Huntington Beach Police and Community Foundation sharing their appreciation for his excellent service and leadership.

John Etheridge, President, Huntington Beach Police and Community Foundation, thanked Retired Chief Handy for his service and presented him with a commemoration plaque.

Elsa Greenfield, Director, HB Youth Shelter and Waymakers Gang Prevention and Youth Development Program, expressed appreciation to Retired Chief Handy for implementing the Spanish Citizens' Academy which developed trust within the Oak View community, and thanked him for his tenacity, selflessness, dedication and commitment to the community.

Tonya Hoxsie, Chief Executive Officer, Boys & Girls Clubs of Huntington Valley, Zoomed in to share her appreciation for the many ways that Chief Handy has supported her and the Club during his tenure as Chief of Police.

Kelly Miller, President & CEO, Visit Huntington Beach, shared that Chief Handy redefined what policing is all about for the community, and his empathy and interest in understanding others were crucial to his successful service and leadership, especially during this past summer. Mr. Miller thanked Chief Handy for helping people to feel safer in Huntington Beach.

Tim Whitacre, representing Orange County Supervisor Michelle Steel's Office, presented a commendation to Chief Handy in recognition of his exceptional leadership and example for others to follow.

Alexander Gonzalez, Regional Director, Office of Congressman Harley Rouda, presented a Certificate of Special Congressional Recognition in appreciation for Chief Handy's dedicated service and loyal professionalism to the City.

Brett Barnes, Owner, Duke's Huntington Beach, expressed appreciation for Chief Handy's listening skills, solutions and leadership for the Downtown business community in making Huntington Beach a safe destination for visitors, and acknowledged Chief Handy's open accessibility for both big and small issues.

City Manager Oliver Chi expressed appreciative recognition for Chief Handy's adaptability and solutions-based approach, especially for the many challenges related to COVID-19, and presented a "Handy Harbour, 2013 – 2020" street sign as a gift from staff.

Mayor Semeta presented a commendation to Chief Handy on behalf of the City Council to acknowledge his seven years of outstanding service and leadership for all of Huntington Beach.

Chief Handy thanked City Council and staff for their support over his years of service; expressed appreciation to the Executive Team for being the best to work with and all sharing the common purpose of serving businesses, residents and visitors; thanked his family, including parents, in-laws, wife Jennifer and daughters Madalyne and Caitlyn; thanked the community for support, partnerships and commitment to solve problems and prevent crime; commended the Command staff for successfully meeting the challenges created by COVID-19 this year, as well as the Leadership Team, Line Level Officers and Support Staff who were all impacted by new routines and realities and still served with daily professionalism, discipline, and dedication to duty and service. Chief Handy stated that his last seven years of service in Huntington Beach were the most honorable of his 30 year law enforcement career. He thanked those who stepped up to make the Community Foundation a reality and highlighted some of the ways their fundraising of almost \$1M in five years has benefitted not only the community but also Police Department staff.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL COMMUNICATIONS (Received After Agenda Distribution)

Pursuant to the Brown "Open Meetings" Act, City Clerk Robin Estanislau announced supplemental communications received by her office following distribution of the Council agenda packet.

Consent Calendar

#14 (20-1934) Inter-Department Communication received from Robin Estanislau, City Clerk, advising of a correction to the October 5, 2020, City Council minutes.

#20 (20-1921) Email received from Kathy Carrick opposing the proposed contract with Kimley-Horn and Associates.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 Minute Time Limit) — 2 Call-In Speakers

The number [hh:mm:ss] following the speakers' comments indicates their approximate starting time in the archived video located at http://www.surfcity-hb.org/government/agendas.

Caller #578 was invited to speak, Amory Hanson, Candidate for City Council in 2020 and a member of the Huntington Beach Historic Resources Board, and stated his appreciation for the service of Police Chief Handy. (01:09:42)

Caller #760 was invited to speak, an Anonymous resident of Huntington Beach since 1984, expressed his appreciation to Police Chief Handy for his safety efforts to stop COVID-19, and asked the Mayor and City Council to continue those efforts including citations for non-compliance. He also stated his opposition to Agenda Item #17 ((20-1929) regarding Summary Vacations of Easements at Delaware and Huntington Streets, and #20 (20-1921) regarding the Professional Services Contract with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (01:10:52)

COUNCIL COMMITTEE — APPOINTMENTS — LIAISON REPORTS, AB 1234 REPORTING, AND OPENNESS IN NEGOTIATIONS DISCLOSURES

Councilmember Brenden thanked Mayor Semeta for allowing him to represent Huntington Beach at a recent meeting of the Coastal Orange County Aircraft Noise Mitigation Task Force, which included the mayors of other coastal cities, Congressman Rouda, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Western Region Administrator, and John Wayne Airport representatives.

Councilmember Delgleize reported attending a recent meeting of the Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) where the Board approved a plan to allow modified Senior Mobility Services to continue during the COVID-19 pandemic. She also reported that the McFadden and Bushard bridges over the 405 Freeway are now open, while the Beach/Edinger and Brookhurst bridges will soon be closed down for the 405 Freeway expansion project.

Councilmember Posey reported that as a Board member for Orange County Vector Control, he will provide a brief report on issues related to the increased number of Aedes mosquitoes at the next Council meeting.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT — None

CONSENT CALENDAR

Mayor Semeta pulled Item #19 (20-1930) and Councilmember Posey pulled Item #20 (20-1921) for further discussions.

14. 20-1934 Approved and Adopted Minutes

A motion was made by Carr, second Delgleize to approve and adopt the City Council/Public Financing Authority regular meeting minutes dated October 5, 2020, as written and on file in the office of the City Clerk, as amended by Supplemental Communication.

The motion as amended carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

15. 20-1947 Approved two appointments and one reappointment to the Mobile Home Advisory Board (MHAB) as recommended by City Council Liaisons, Councilmembers Carr and Posey

A motion was made by Carr, second Delgleize to approve the appointment of Mary Jo Baretich as a Resident Representative to the Mobile Home Advisory Board through August 5, 2024, the end of the current term; and/or, approve the appointment of Jerry Bleiweiss as a Resident Representative to the Mobile Home Advisory Board through August 5, 2024, the end of the current term; and/or, approve the re-appointment of Donald Hart as an At-Large Member Representative to the Mobile Home Advisory Board through August 5, 2024, the end of the current term.

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

16. 20-1938 Adopted Resolution No. 2020-61 authorizing the Manual and/or Facsimile Signatures of the Chief Financial Officer, the City Treasurer, the Assistant Chief Financial Officer, and the Deputy City Treasurer as persons authorized to execute Financial Transactions in the name of the City of Huntington Beach

A motion was made by Carr, second Delgleize to adopt Resolution No. 2020-61, "A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach Authorizing the Manual and/or Facsimile Signatures of the Chief Financial Officer, the City Treasurer, the Assistant Chief Financial Officer, and the Deputy City Treasurer as Persons Authorized to Execute Financial Transactions in the name of the City of Huntington Beach."

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

17. 20-1929 Adopted Resolution Nos. 2020-66 and 2020-67 ordering the Summary Vacations of Easements over portions of Delaware Street and Huntington Street in the City of Huntington Beach; and, authorized recordation and execution of a Warranty Deed transferring the vacated portion of Delaware Street to Surf City Beach Cottages, L.P.

A motion was made by Carr, second Delgleize to adopt Resolution No. 2020-66, "A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach Ordering the Summary Vacation of an Easement Over a Portion of Delaware Street in the City of Huntington Beach" (Attachment 1); and, adopt Resolution No. 2020-67, "A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach Ordering the Summary Vacation of an Easement Over a Portion of Huntington Street in the City of Huntington Beach" (Attachment 2); and, instruct the City Clerk to record Resolution No. 2020-66 and Resolution No. 2020-67 and the respective attached exhibits with the Orange County Recorder; and, approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the Warranty Deed (Attachment 8), with minor modifications in a form approved by the City Attorney, and any documents needed to process the transfer of the portion of Delaware Street.

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

18. 20-1943 Approved Fiscal Year 2019/20 Year End Budget Adjustments and Inter-Fund Transfers

A motion was made by Carr, second Delgleize to approve the year-end inter-fund transfers for the FY 2019/20 Revised Budget in the Funds and by the amounts contained in Attachment 1; and, increase appropriations for the FY 2019/20 Revised Budget by \$1,612,000 in the Funds and amounts contained in Attachment 1 to reconcile the budget with actual expenses incurred.

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

19. 20-1930 Accepted the lowest responsive and responsible bid and authorized execution of a construction contract with Horizons Construction in the amount of \$897,524 for the Edison Community Center Improvements, MSC-533

Mayor Semeta pulled this item to bring public awareness to this park improvement project, and asked staff to share some details. Public Works Director Sean Crumby presented a PowerPoint communication with slides titled *Project Background (5)*, and *Contract Award — Horizons Construction*.

A motion was made by Semeta, second Hardy to accept the lowest responsive and responsible bid submitted by Horizons Construction in the amount of \$897,524; and, authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a construction contract in a form approved by the City Attorney.

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

20. 20-1921 Approved and authorized preparation of a Professional Services Contract with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. for preparation of the 2021-2029 General Plan Housing Element Update contingent upon award of a \$500,000 Department of Housing and Community Development Local Early Action Planning (LEAP) Grant

Councilmember Posey and City Manager Chi discussed how the City qualified for the Local Early Action Planning (LEAP) Grant. Councilmember Posey and Director Luna-Reynosa discussed the timeline for Council's 2021 late summer or early fall Housing Element vote, including assessments and preliminary research which need to be considered regardless of the final Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) number which is expected to be known in early 2021.

Deputy Director of Community Development Jennifer Villasenor and Councilmember Posey discussed that this Housing Element Cycle is expected to require an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) which necessitates the hiring of an environmental consultant to prepare, as well as expert analysis of demographics and forecasting.

A motion was made by Posey to approve the Professional Services Contract between the City and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. for preparation of the 2021-2029 General Plan Housing Element Update contingent upon award of a \$500,000 HCD LEAP Grant; and, approve and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a "Professional Services Contract Between the City of Huntington Beach and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. for Preparation of the 2021-2029 General Plan Housing Element Update" in the amount of \$581,158 as prepared by the City Attorney (Attachment No. 2); and, approve an increase in the Community Development Department's professional services listing authority by \$581,158 for the preparation of the 2021-2029 General Plan Housing Element Update to ensure compliance with Administrative Regulation Number 228, Section 7.1; and, appropriate funds in the amount of \$500,000 from Fund 715, a grant from HCD, for the Professional Services Contract between the City and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Councilmember Peterson stated his concerns for approving costs in excess of the expected grant amount.

Councilmember Posey reminded everyone that time is of the essence for this project, and shared his concern that by not approving the full potential costs now it might create project delays in the future.

Councilmember Delgleize and staff shared hopes that contingency amounts will not actually be needed, but included a contingency amount due to the time constraints for the project.

Councilmember Posey confirmed with staff the EIR for this project will be an update to the General Plan EIR which was last updated in 2017. Councilmember Posey briefly reviewed some community outreach details from the Proposed Project Draft Schedule for the benefit of the public.

A substitute motion was made by Peterson, second Semeta, to approve *preparation of a* the Professional Services Contract *in the amount of \$505,355.00* between the City and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. for preparation of the 2021-2029 General Plan Housing Element Update contingent upon award of a \$500,000 HCD LEAP Grant; and, approve and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a "Professional Services Contract Between the City of Huntington Beach and Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc. for Preparation of the 2021-2029 General Plan Housing Element Update" in the amount of \$581,158 \$505,355 as prepared by the City Attorney (Attachment No. 2); and, approve an increase in the Community Development Department's professional services listing authority by \$581,158 \$505,355 for the preparation of the 2021-2029 General Plan Housing Element Update to ensure compliance with Administrative Regulation Number 228, Section 7.1; and, appropriate funds in the amount of \$500,000 from Fund 715, a grant from HCD, for the Professional Services Contract between the City and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

The substitute motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

21. 20-1933 Adopted Ordinance No. 4219 Adding Chapter 10.49 to the Huntington Beach Municipal Code (HBMC) Relating to the Prohibition on Repairs and Sales of Bicycles and Bicycles Parts on Public Property

Approved for introduction 10/5/2020 — Vote: 7-0

A motion was made by Carr, second Delgleize to adopt Ordinance No. 4219, "An Ordinance of the City of Huntington Beach Adding Chapter 10.49 to the Huntington Beach Municipal Code Relating to the Prohibition on Repairs and Sales of Bicycles and Bicycle Parts on Public Property."

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

PUBLIC HEARING

22. 20-1950 Public Hearing held; accepted Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Consolidated Annual Performance & Evaluation Report (CAPER)

Mayor Semeta opened the Public Hearing.

City Clerk Robin Estanislau stated there were no public speakers, and announced supplemental communication received for this item:

#22 (20-1950) A PowerPoint communication from Ursula Luna-Reynosa, Community Development Director, titled *Consolidated Annual Performance & Evaluation Report (CAPER) FY 2019-2020*.

There being no public speakers, Mayor Semeta closed the Public Hearing.

Community Development Director Ursula Luna-Reynosa presented a PowerPoint communication entitled: Consolidated Annual Performance & Evaluation Report (CAPER) FY 2019-2020 with slides titled: CAPER FY 2019-2020, CAPER - Purpose, Funding Categories, Oak View Family Literacy, Oak View Children's Bureau, Homeless Outreach & Standup for Kids, Senior Care Services, Code Enforcement, Public Facilities, Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA), Next Steps and Questions.

Councilmember Delgleize and Director Luna-Reynosa discussed that projects through the Oak View Children's Bureau did not include internet connections and wireless service, services currently available through the Oak View Library Branch when it is open. Councilmember Delgleize requested that these services be considered for future Oak View Bureau projects.

A motion was made by Peterson, second Delgleize to conduct the Public Hearing to hear comments and approve the FY 2019-2020 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report for CDBG and HOME Federal funds; and, authorize the City Manager to transmit this report to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) by October 23, 2020.

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

23. 20-1848 Approved Local Coastal Program Amendment (LCPA) No. 20-001 by adopting City Council Resolution No. 2020-59; and, requesting its certification by the California Coastal Commission

City Manager Chi introduced Director of Community Development Ursula Luna-Reynosa who explained the process for amendments which receive City Council approval throughout the year, and stated these Zoning Text Amendments affect the Coastal Zone and therefore require California Coastal Commission certification before inclusion in the Certified Local Coastal Program.

A motion was made by Semeta, second Posey to approve Local Coastal Program Amendment No. 20-001 by adopting City Council Resolution No. 2020-59, "A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach, State of California, Adopting Local Coastal Program Amendment No. 20-001 and Requesting its Certification by the California Coastal Commission (Attachment No. 1)."

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Posey, Delgleize, Carr, Semeta, Peterson, Hardy, and Brenden

NOES: None

COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS (Not Agendized)

Mayor Pro Tem Carr reported attending a virtual conference for the League of California Cities where discussions centered on Regional Housing Needs Assessments (RHNA) and COVID-19 related issues. She also attended the ribbon cutting for One Medical, a new medical facility at Pacific City.

Councilmember Hardy reported moderating a virtual session of the League of California Cities conference for the Coastal Cities Group on Sea Level Rise issues; representing the City of Huntington Beach at a recent Chamber of Commerce AM Connect meeting; and, she thanked Police Chief Handy for his personal concern and follow-up, especially anytime police activity impacted a potential high school student of hers, and for helping to make Huntington Beach a better community.

Council/PFA Regular Minutes October 19, 2020 Page 11 of 11

Councilmember Posey provided information on One Medical, the new membership and concierge-type business staffed with Medical Doctors and Nurse Practitioners, which is now open in Pacific City. He also announced he will be presenting a Vector Control update to the Huntington Beach Kiwanis as well as the Rossmoor Homeowners' Association (HOA).

Councilmember Peterson expressed his appreciation for Police Chief Handy, especially his ability to clearly explain policing, and his focus on mentoring and developing an outstanding executive staff. Councilmember Peterson wished him the best in his retirement.

Mayor Semeta announced that Huntington Harbour Philharmonic has raised almost \$16,000 this year for children's music programs in local schools. She reported participating in a League of California Cities conference voting session, but because there was not a quorum, no action was taken. She provided an update on the efforts to place a piece of public art in Central Park, and also reported participating in a third grade class Zoom discussion on local government. She mentioned recording a "Welcome" for her selection for the Mayor's Choice Award recipient for the Human Relations Task Force Cinema Showcase for Hispanic Heritage Month, as well as the upcoming Asian Heritage Showcase. She reported on the successful Rockin' Fig First Annual Vintage Surf Festival for the Third Block of Main Street, also supported by the Downtown Business Improvement District, to celebrate the Huntington Beach surf culture and increase awareness of Third Block businesses. She encouraged people to make an appointment to visit the Art Center's 7th Annual Inspired exhibition.

ADJOURNMENT — 8:16 PM to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Huntington Beach City Council/Public Financing Authority on Monday, November 2, 2020, at 4:00 PM in the Civic Center Council Chambers, 2000 Main Street, Huntington Beach, California.

INTERNET ACCESS TO CITY COUNCIL/PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY AGENDA AND STAFF REPORT MATERIAL IS AVAILABLE PRIOR TO CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AT http://www.huntingtonbeachca.gov

	City Clerk and ex-officio Clerk of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach and Secretary of the Public Financing Authority of the City of Huntington Beach, California
ATTEST:	
City Clerk-Secretary	 Mavor-Chair